

## 2001 T10 Mailing #3

<u>Announce</u>	<u>Description</u>	<u>File Type and Size</u>
jbl0103	Memorandum from the Chairman	<a href="#">PDF</a> (7056)
sy0103	Table of Contents	<a href="#">PDF</a> (53866)
ann-m044	Meeting Notice: Jul 16 - 20, 2001 Colorado Springs	<a href="#">PDF</a> (37176)
ann-m045	Meeting Notice: Sep 10 - 14, 2001 Huntington Beach	<a href="#">PDF</a> (6223)
map-m044	Meeting Map: Jul 16-20, 2001 Colorado Springs, CO	<a href="#">PDF</a> (4854)

  

<u>Document Number</u>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Author</u>	<u>File Type and Size</u>
00-232r7	Asymmetric SCSI Behavior	Ken Moe	<a href="#">PDF</a> (92301)
00-232r8	Asymmetric SCSI behavior	Ken Moe	<a href="#">PDF</a> (90883)
00-232r9	Asymmetric SCSI Behavior	Kenneth Moe	<a href="#">PDF</a> (92169)
00-268r7	Defining Targets/Initiators as Ports	George Penokie	<a href="#">PDF</a> (279143)
00-268r8	Defining Targets/Initiators as Ports	George Penokie	<a href="#">PDF</a> (269450)
00-425r2	Long Identifiers in SPC-3, SAM-2, SBC-2 and other XOR issues	Jim Hafner	<a href="#">PDF</a> (105303)
01-004r2	SPC-3 Logical unit groups	Dan Mazina and Rob Elliott	<a href="#">PDF</a> (28769)
01-027r1	Media Serial Number VPD Page Proposal	Robert Griswold / Emily Hill	<a href="#">PDF</a> (9103)
01-028r4	SRP InfiniBand(tm) annex	Greg Pellegrino and Rob Elliott	<a href="#">PDF</a> (87556)
01-033r2	SDV Technical Report - Testing Methods	Terry Gibbons	<a href="#">PDF</a> (29120)
01-046r1	SAN Management & Mode Pages	Roger Cummings	<a href="#">PDF</a> (24991)
01-067r1	RBC Access For aV/C Data Interchange in SBP-3	Lance Flake	<a href="#">PDF</a> (27402)
01-068r2	Defination of Well Known Logical Units	George Penokie	<a href="#">PDF</a> (94722)
01-074r1	Minutes of PIP Working Group - February 20-21, 2000	Bill Ham	<a href="#">PDF</a> (95872)
01-075r1	Minutes of SSM Working Group - February 21-22, 2001	Bill Ham	<a href="#">PDF</a> (54664)
01-082r1	Minutes of SSC-2 Working Group - March 5, 2001	Dave Peterson & Paul Suhler	<a href="#">PDF</a> (19102)
01-084r1	Names, Addresses, Identifiers, Oh my!	George Penokie	<a href="#">PDF</a> (64409)
01-085r0	SRP MultiChannel Proposal	Cris Simpson	<a href="#">PDF</a> (76126)
01-087r2	T10 Motion on ISO/IEC14776-331	Gary Robinson	<a href="#">PDF</a> (35935)
01-092r1	Minutes of the SRP WG - March 8-9, 2001	Rob Elliott	<a href="#">PDF</a> (28208)
01-099r1	SPC-3 Letting persistent reservations ignore target ports	Rob Elliott	<a href="#">PDF</a> (43703)
01-100r1	SPC-3 Letting persistent reservations ignore initiator ports	Rob Elliott	<a href="#">PDF</a> (58725)
01-101r0	Minutes of SBP-3 WG - March 6-7, 2001	Eric Anderson	<a href="#">PDF</a> (41675)
01-113r0	Results of letter ballot 01-112r0 on forwarding MMC-3 to 1PR	John Lohmeyer	<a href="#">PDF</a> (245443)
01-114r2	Agenda for T10 Meeting #43 (May '01)	John Lohmeyer	<a href="#">PDF</a> (9374)
01-117r0	Minutes of SDV Working Group - March 26-27, 2001	Bill Ham	<a href="#">PDF</a> (12372)
01-118r0	T10 Motion on ISO/IEC 14776-326	gary s robinson	<a href="#">PDF</a> (7384)
01-119r0	T10 Motion on ISO/IEC 14776-362	gary s robinson	<a href="#">PDF</a> (7631)
01-120r0	Cable/Backplane Characterization Proposal	Bruce Manildi	<a href="#">PDF</a> (88167)
01-121r0	Resolution of comments and explanatory report on CD	ISO/IEC JTC-1 SC 25/WG 4 / Project Editor	<a href="#">PDF</a> (32919)
01-122r0	Letter Ballot on recommending approval of FDIS SPI-2)	John Lohmeyer	<a href="#">PDF</a> (73932)
01-123r0	Results of Letter Ballot 01-122r0 on rec. approval of FDIS 14776-112 (SPI-2)	John Lohmeyer	<a href="#">PDF</a> (21801)
01-124r0	Clarification on Using Streaming Transfers	Sriram Srinivasan, Brian Day	<a href="#">PDF</a> (5700)
01-125r0	Exception Handling and Streaming Transfers	Sriram Srinivasan, Brian Day	<a href="#">PDF</a> (13075)
01-126r0	Minutes: Draft minutes SSM working group April 04,05, 2001	Bill Ham, Paul Aloisi	<a href="#">PDF</a> (230925)
01-127r0	Minutes: Draft minutes PIP working group April 03,04, 2001	Bill Ham, Zane Daggett	<a href="#">PDF</a> (153503)
01-128r0	SPI-4 reset cleanup	Rob Elliott	<a href="#">PDF</a> (66816)

01-128r1	SPI-4 reset cleanup	Rob Elliott	<a href="#">PDF</a> (68237)
01-128r2	SPI-4 reset cleanup	Rob Elliott	<a href="#">PDF</a> (131319)
01-129r0	Project Proposal for SCSI Signal Modeling - 2 Standard (SSM-2)	Paul Aloisi	<a href="#">PDF</a> (13778)
01-130r0	A Periodic Structure, Measured Impedance vs. Sample Length	Greg Vaupotic	<a href="#">PDF</a> (216150)
01-131r0	SPI-4 negotiation message rewrite	Rob Elliott	<a href="#">PDF</a> (164429)
01-132r0	Proposed Procedure - Backplane Round Robin	Umesh Chandra, Bruce Manildi	<a href="#">PDF</a> (174706)
01-132r1	Backplane Round Robin 1 Test Plan SCSI PIP	Umesh Chandra	<a href="#">PDF</a> (138848)
01-133r0	Test Board Documentation - Backplane Round Robin	LSI Logic, Alan Littlewood	<a href="#">PDF</a> (80837)
01-134r0	SAM-2, SPI-4, SBC-2 WAKEUP and reset cleanup	Rob Elliott	<a href="#">PDF</a> (92495)
01-135r0	Minutes - PIP Backplane Round Robin Teleconference	Bruce Manildi	<a href="#">PDF</a> (7135)
01-136r0	25% Precomp Cutback Level Proposal	Bruce Manildi	<a href="#">PDF</a> (1135217)
01-137r0	Stream command block ORB	Peter Johansson	<a href="#">PDF</a> (46086)
01-138r0	Bi-directional ORBs: Two approaches	Peter Johansson	<a href="#">PDF</a> (159120)
01-140r0	SSC-2 Working Group Agenda (April 30, 2001)	David Peterson	<a href="#">PDF</a> (3611)
01-141r0	Minutes of Parallel SCSI WG - May 1, 2001	Weber & Lohmeyer	<a href="#">PDF</a> (50442)
01-141r1	Minutes of Parallel SCSI WG - May 1, 2001	Weber & Lohmeyer	<a href="#">PDF</a> (50501)
01-142r0	Minutes of SCSI CAP WG - May 2, 2001	Weber & Lohmeyer	<a href="#">PDF</a> (62466)
01-143r0	Minutes of T10 Plenary Meeting #43 -- May 3, 2001	Weber & Lohmeyer	<a href="#">PDF</a> (360264)
01-144r0	Project Proposal for SCSI Parallel Interface - 5 SPI-5)	John Lohmeyer	<a href="#">PDF</a> (13568)
01-145r0	Project Proposal for SCSI Parallel Interface - 6 SPI-6)	John Lohmeyer	<a href="#">PDF</a> (13681)
01-146r0	SSC-2 State Change Diagram	David Peterson	<a href="#">PDF</a> (9944)
01-147r0	SPI L_Q error handling	George Penokie	<a href="#">PDF</a> (10101)
01-148r0	Summary of results from 30 April SAM-2 Editing Meeting	Ralph O. Weber	<a href="#">PDF</a> (49702)
01-149r0	SDV working group recommendations for changes to SPI-4	Bill Ham	<a href="#">PDF</a> (20486)
01-150r0	Minutes of the SRP WG - May 3-4, 2001	Rob Elliott	<a href="#">PDF</a> (56932)
01-150r1	Minutes of the SRP WG - May 3-4, 2001	Rob Elliott	<a href="#">PDF</a> (91141)
01-151r0	BCC project proposal issues	Rob Elliott	<a href="#">PDF</a> (96909)
01-152r0	ISO/IEC status report - May 2001	Gary Robinson	<a href="#">PDF</a> (13533)
01-153r0	SSC-2 Project Status Report - May 3, 2001	Dave Peterson	<a href="#">PDF</a> (4308)
01-154r0	SSM Report - May 2001	Paul Aloisi	<a href="#">PDF</a> (48259)
01-155r0	SCSITA T10 Plenary Report - May 2001	Paul Aloisi	<a href="#">PDF</a> (493215)
01-156r0	Agenda for T10 Meeting #44 (July '01)	John Lohmeyer	<a href="#">PDF</a> (9336)
01-157r0	T10 Project Summary - May '01	John Lohmeyer	<a href="#">PDF</a> (7601)
01-158r0	Jeopardy Letter for July '01 meeting	John Lohmeyer	<a href="#">PDF</a> (10470)
01-159r0	Meeting Announcement - PIP - SSM - June 12-14, 2001	Greg Vaupotic	<a href="#">PDF</a> (2910)
01-160r0	Project Proposal for SRP-2 Standard	Rob Elliott	<a href="#">PDF</a> (32173)
01-161r0	IBM Public Review Comments on NCITS 351 (SPC-2)	George Penokie	<a href="#">PDF</a> (23699)
01-162r0	Fast-320 Preliminary Timing Budget	William Petty	<a href="#">PDF</a> (6616)
01-163r0	SCSI Device Management (SCSI MIB)	Marjorie Krueger	<a href="#">PDF</a> (43154)
01-164r0	Reduce SRP_CMD IU types to one	Bill Galloway	<a href="#">PDF</a> (51185)
01-166r0	Project Proposal for MMC-4	Bill McFerrin	<a href="#">PDF</a> (21693)
01-168r0	Minutes of SSC-2 Working Group (April 30, 2001)	David Peterson	<a href="#">PDF</a> (13614)

<b>Draft</b>	<b>Rev</b>	<b>Description</b>	<b>PL / Editor</b>	<b>File Size</b>
SAM2	17	SCSI Architecture Model - 2 (SAM-2)	Ralph Weber	<a href="#">PDF</a> (951372)
SDV	04	SCSI Domain Validation (SDV)	Ron Roberts	<a href="#">PDF</a> (38016)
SST	07	SCSI on Scheduled Transfer (SST)	Don Woelz	<a href="#">PDF</a> (180421)
SPI4	04	SCSI Parallel Interface - 4 (SPI-4)	George Penokie	<a href="#">PDF</a> (4505296)
SRP	04	SCSI RDMA Protocol (SRP)	Ed Gardner	<a href="#">PDF</a> ( )
SSM	03	SCSI Signal Modeling (SSM) Technical Report	Larry Barnes	<a href="#">PDF</a> (172058)
SSC2	03	SCSI Stream Commands - 2 (SSC-2)	Dave Peterson	<a href="#">PDF</a> (1305386)

SBP3 01b Serial Bus Protocol 3 (SBP-3)

Peter Johansson [PDF](#) (442953)

---

This page was generated on 2001/05/11 at 09:16:04.